

From: [Miller, Corinne \(DCH\)](#)
To: [Lyon-Calle, Sarah \(DCH\)](#); [Dykema, Linda D. \(DCH\)](#)
Subject: FW: Flint lead powerpoint slides
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:07:52 PM

From: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DCH); Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH); Minicuci, Angela (DCH); Ridley, Nancy (DCH); Eisner, Jennifer (DCH); Miller, Corinne (DCH)
Subject: Re: Flint lead powerpoint slides
 Looping in Corinne now---

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DCH)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:49 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DCH); Wells, Eden (DCH); Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Cc: Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH); Minicuci, Angela (DCH); Ridley, Nancy (DCH); Eisner, Jennifer (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides
 Is it possible to get the same type of data for just children under the age of six? So basically, the City of Flint kids ages six and under with the same type of approach as the attached chart you gave us last week?

From: Peeler, Nancy (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Lasher, GERALYN (DCH) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH) <HertelE@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Ridley, Nancy (DCH) <RidleyN@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint lead powerpoint slides
 Yes, fine if you all are ok with it.
 Nancy

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Geralyn and Elizabeth -- waiting on final OK from Nancy before sharing publicly..

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides
 OK with me if it's OK with Nancy.

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

<PeelerN@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Flint lead powerpoint slides

Great, thanks Bob – can we make this available to the public?

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:27 PM

To: Eisner, Jennifer (DCH) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

Cc: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DCH)

<PeelerN@michigan.gov>

Subject: Flint lead powerpoint slides

Jennifer,

Nancy asked me to put this together, in case it's helpful. Please see attached.

Bob

Robert L. Scott

Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

(517) 335-8178

fax (517) 335-8509